CBRMarslandPEm Resource

From: Shoemaker, Mirabelle

Sent: Monday, January 27, 2014 12:11 PM

To: John Schmuck

Subject: RE: Pdf of Cameco Supplemental Responses to NRC Marsland ER RAIs
John,

Thanks for sending this. | was just looking through Volume | and found a CD at the back of the binder. It contains all the
info, including appendices. This is extremely helpful to our review.

Thanks,

Mirabelle
301-415-6423

From: John Schmuck [mailto:John Schmuck@Cameco.com]

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2014 4:30 PM

To: Shoemaker, Mirabelle

Subject: Pdf of Cameco Supplemental Responses to NRC Marsland ER RAIs

Mirabelle - | think the pdf is a small enough file size to email. Let me know if you need anything else.

Thanks. .john

This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the use of the
individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete this email and any
files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the author immediately.
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